From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Ben J. Arguijo”; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD

Cc: Tucker, Shelly; Wade Dittrich; Duskie Bennett; Todd Roberson
Subject: RE: Backfill Request - Red Tank 24 Federal 1 & 2 CTB (1RP-4762)
Date: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 3:14:00 PM

Attachments: approved_1RP4762_RedTank24_BackfillRequest.pdf

Mr. Arguijo:

Yes, please. NMOCD grants backfill approval for 1RP-4762 with the condition of 3 additional
confirmation samples for laboratory analyses: West sidewall; East & West sidewalls of the area
represented by Floor 2 (i.e., between 1 ft. and 4 ft. excavated areas). Please provide field data if
available.

Like approval from BLM required.

Please note that there is an additional Environmental Specialist in District 1. Please include Christina
Hernandez in communications and report submittals.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Ben J. Arguijo <ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 2:50 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; Wade Dittrich <wade_dittrich@oxy.com>; Duskie Bennett
<duskie@trinityoilfieldservices.com>; Todd Roberson <todd@trinityoilfieldservices.com>
Subject: Re: Backfill Request - Red Tank 24 Federal 1 & 2 CTB (1RP-4762)

Olivia,

Sorry for the delay in response. We have a chloride field test from the west wall with a concentration
of 332 mg/kg, and olfactory/visual senses indicated that TPH and BTEX were below the RRALs. Do we
need to submit a sample for analysis?

Ben

Ben J. Arguijo

Environmental Project Manager
Trinity Oilfield Services

P.O. Box 2587

Hobbs, NM 88241
(575)390-7208

ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com

On Mon, May 14, 2018 at 11:30 AM, Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us> wrote:
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Mr. Arguijo:

In reviewing the sample map for 1RP-4762, there was no location indicated for the West wall,
West of SP-2. Was one taken for laboratory analyses? If not, are there field data to verify that the
indicated outline was the western edge of the release area?

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Ben J. Arguijo <ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com>

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 9:23 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Wade Dittrich <wade_dittrich@oxy.com>; Duskie Bennett

<duskie @trinityoilfieldservices.com>; Todd Roberson <todd@trinityoilfieldservices.com>
Subject: Backfill Request - Red Tank 24 Federal 1 & 2 CTB (1RP-4762)

Olivia/Shelly,

Attached please find the "Environmental Site Summary & Backfill Request" for the Red Tank 24
Federal 1 & 2 CTB release site (1RP-4762).

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,
Ben J. Arguijo

Ben J. Arguijo

Environmental Project Manager
Trinity Oilfield Services

P.O. Box 2587

Hobbs, NM 88241
(575)390-7208

ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com
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